



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 13, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 10, regarding the feasibility of making Magee Street a one way, please be advised that the Department of Traffic & Parking has discussed this proposal with the Fire Department, the Cambridge Housing Authority, the King School, and the Community Development Department, and all parties agree if Magee Street is made a one way, it should run from Callendar Street to Putnam Avenue.

As is the policy of the Traffic Department on local streets, a postcard survey querying residents' opinions on this issue was sent to all residents of Magee and Callendar Streets. Respondents have been requested to return the survey by May 15, 1991.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

5-16-7
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

Awaiting Report Item No. 10 regarding
the feasibility of making Magee Street
a One Way.

In City Council,

May 13, 1991

Placed on file